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a Clriistian is to iake other people Christians,
and the first (lut> of a Churci is to make other
Christianî Clurches, until the whole world is
covered with thei. " WVe iong, and pray and
work for the Evangelization of the world, and
it is onfly right that ve should do so, for thus
alone do ive fuilf.d our Lord's comnmanid, " Go
ye into ail the world, and preach the Gospel to
every creature. " But, in otur zeal for, and
interest in, Foreign Missions in Oriental lands,
where a certain halo of romance, which appeals
strongly to the sentiiments and imagination,
surrounds the work, and renders it perhaps
more attractive-- ie we not too apt to forget
the claims nearer home, where our own mis-
sionaries are laboring iidst uiountain fast-
nesses, hy turbulent rivers, on open prairies
and by Arctie seas ?

'l'le subject of my piaper tluis morning is
Our responsibilities in relation to our Do-

iestic missions,'' and I shall endeavor to give
a short sketch of each missionarv diocese, and
sone of the work being accomplislhed, in order,
if possible, to stimulate our interest, and arouse
us to more earnest efforts to helip and encour-
agre the workers in our owi ield.

We are almost entirelv indebted to the
Mother Chmurchi in England, and specially to
the C. M. S., for the great work which lias
been already accomplish id amongst the Indians
and Eskinio of our North Vest. A large pro-
portion of the Mlissionaries in the various fields
being entirely paid fron the funids of this
society, whiich in rS96 expended over $îoo,ooo
for this purpose, and sa calls with an unmis-
takable voice to the Church in older Canada
to awake and do lier part.

Until more than tent years after the Queen's
accession- that is less than fifty years ago-
thiere vas not a single diocese in our great
North West, althoughi there liad been pioneer
missionaries.

The original Dioceses were Rupert's Land,
formed im 1849, and Columbia formed m 1859.

The Diocese of Columbia was divided in
1879, and the Di.eses of CaIedonia and New
Westiinster were forned.

In the course of vears the vast territorv of
Rupert's Land was also divided into separate
dioceses as follows :

Athabaska, 1872 ; Saskatchlewan, 1872
loosoIce, 1872 ; Qu'Appelle, 1882 ; Nlac-

kenzie River, 1884 ; Calgary 1887 ; Selkirk,
1891.

We shall legin witlh the Diocese of Selkirk.
In 1858 missionarv stations were establislied
in the far North of British Anierica both within
and close to the Arctic circle, at two posts of
the Hudson's B-y rompany, one at Fort
Yukon, and the other at Fort Simpson (on the
Mackenzie River) 8oo miles south-east of Fort
Yukon. The trading posts of the Hudson's

Bay Company hiad ahways forned places or
welcone to the Christian îîî.mionarv.

Tiirty-twvo years ago the present Priniate of
Canada (Archbislop Macliray) was consecrated
Bishop of the whole North Vest of British
North America, known in a vague sort of way
as Rupert's Land. The samne year (1865) the
Rev. W. C. Boipas, a young clergyman
thirty years of age, went forth as a C. M. S.
Missioiary to the dreary wilds of Yukon
District and Mackenzie River. At that time
thme Rev. W. W. Kirkby was at Fort Simpson,
and Rev. Mr. Macdonald at Fort Yukon.

In 1874 Mr. Bompas was recalled to Eng-
land to be consecrated Bislop of Athabaska.
The Diocese then enbraced the enorious
districts of Athabaska, Mackenzie River, and
the Yukon. In 1884 the huge Diocese was
divided and Dr. Bonpas retained the Northern
part, anid was knîowi as the Bishop of Mac-
kenzie River. H1 lad laboured incessantly
amnong the Indianis and Eskimos of the Arctic
Circle, learned their language, and stili clung
to these dreary regions wlien hie iad the
opportunity of perhaps an easier field of
labour. Maiy thousand miles lias lie travelled
on sinow shoes and in caioes in the solitudes
of the far North to preach the Gospel of Christ.
Ii r891 a further division of this still vast
Diocese was made, by whiclh Mackenzie River
and Selkirk becamne two separate dioceses, and
again Bishop Bompas chose the more inhospit-
able region. The Diocese of Selkirk -vas
foried by taking one fourth part of the area
of the Diocese of Mackenzie River. The
Mission and Sece Flouse is at Fort Yukon,
on the banks of the Yukon River which is
frozen for eight months of the year. Arcli-
deacon Caniham lias been laboring in this
district for fifteen years. The discovery of
vast beds of gold, lias brouglht miners and
seekers after weaith from all lands. The
Kloidyke mines, upon whiclh the eyes of the
world are fixed at this moment, are fifteen
miles back from the Yukon River. A store
for supplies was built on the banks of the
River-according to custon -for leadquarters,
and as soion as this store wvas completed, num-
bers of Indians came and pitched their tents
lialf a mile further on, and so there is quite an
Indiai village.

Rev. Mr. Flewelliig was sent, more than a
year ago, by Bishop Bompas to minister to
tliese Indians. He lias completed a mission
house for residence, sclool, and clurclh, where
lie iolds services and teaches the Indians.
The Rev. H. A. Naylor, who with bis wife
went out from our mîidst a year and a half
ago, is at Forty Mile Creek. He has built a
neat church, where he holds services. The
Rev. Mr. Bowen, ayoung Englishman, brotghît
out by Bishop Bompas, is working at Klondyke


